
From: Ellen Angel
To: Penny Thompson
Cc: Courtney Boma; Joan Theriault; Jennifer Kelley; Janine Murchison; Corey Saucier; Philip J McDonough III
Subject: Re: Caribou Police Station
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 1:57:32 PM

I am meeting with them at 2:30. They extended  their bid by 10 days 

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 1:32:45 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Cc: Courtney Boma <cboma@cariboumaine.org>; Joan Theriault
<joan.theriault@cariboumaine.org>; Jennifer Kelley <jkelley@cariboumaine.org>; Janine Murchison
<janine.murchison@sewall.com>; Corey Saucier <Corey.saucier@cariboumaine.org>; Philip J
McDonough III <Philip.J.McDonough@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: Caribou Police Station
 
Good afternoon, Ellen –
 
Well. It’s after Sunday 8/17 so our bids are officially expired.
 
Did you hear anything more from Blane Casey?
 
If we are going to hear from the firm this week, should we get a meeting scheduled?
 
 
Penny Thompson
Caribou City Manager
(207) 493 – 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

 
 
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]
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